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fes, Google's good here Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

Fwd: 47 Chapel Street

1 message

Anne Torregrossa <atorregrossa@portlandmaine.gov> Mon, Nov 21, 2016 at 10:01 AM
To: Michael Russell <mar@portlandmaine.gov>, Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>, Chuck Fagone
<psf@portlandmaine.gov>

Here are the registrations for the two tiny houses - contrary to what they were trying to argue, these are registered as
trailers and not RVs. 'l let you know when | get in the lease agreement and then we can come up with a response.

Any news on where the draft RV ordinance is? Is it still with Planning?

-----—--- Forwarded message ----—---

From: Huckel-Bauer, Nathaniel R. <NHuckel-Bauer@ddlaw.com>
Date: Thu, Nov 17, 2016 at 9:07 AM

Subject: RE: 47 Chapel Street

To: Anne Torregrossa <atorregrossa@portlandmaine.gov>

Anne, attached are copies of registrations and plates for the trailers. I’'m working with them this week to make sure their
proposed occupancy agreement complies with applicable law and we’ll get that over to you as soon as possible.

Nate

Nathaniel R. Huckel-Bauer, Esq.
Drummond & Drummond, LLP
(207) 774-0317

From: Huckel-Bauer, Nathaniel R.

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2016 5:04 PM
To: 'Anne Torregrossa'

Subject: 47 Chapel Street

Anne, as mentioned, the title for one of the trailers is being processed by bmv and is not yet back to my clients. Do you
want a copy of the other one now, or just wait ‘til the second comes in? And next week they will provide a copy of the
lease form they planned to use.

Nate

Nathaniel R. Huckel-Bauer, Esq.
Drummond & Drummond, LLP
One Monument Way

Portland, ME 04101

(207) 774-0317 (tel)

(207) 761-4690 (fax)
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Connect with me on LinkedIn: http://www.linkedin.com/in/nhuckelbauer

Nate’s bio: www.ddlaw.com/nhuckelbauer.html

Firm website: www.ddlaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message and any attachments is legally privileged and confidential intended only for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply to the
sender that this message was misdirected, delete the message and any attachments and do not retain any copies. This message and any
attachments may contain opinions, conclusions, and other information that do not relate to the official business of the firm. If so, this firm does not
endorse them.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message and any attachments is legally privileged and
confidential intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply to the sender that this message was
misdirected, delete the message and any attachments and do not retain any copies. This message and any attachments
may contain opinions, conclusions, and other information that do not relate to the official business of Drummond &
Drummond, LLP. If so, Drummond & Drummond, LLP does not endorse them.

Anne M. Torregrossa
Associate Corporation Counsel
City of Portland

389 Congress Street, Room 211
Portland, Maine 04101
(207)874-8426
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